

Ulsky Daniil

Contacts:

Mob: +7 747 199-63-90

E-mail: keriteabin@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/daniil-ulsky/>

Telegram: <https://t.me/keritea>

Personal information:

Citizenship: The Russian Federation

City of residence: Astana

Summary about experience: Commercial experience on Angular is 4 years. I worked as the only Frontend developer in the team, and as part of the product team (cross-functional), where there were 2-3 Frontend developers.
Also, I have experience in developing a project from scratch to implementation (Spaces company, Korwatch project: <https://portal.korwatch.com>), and also worked on improving current projects (LANIT-TERCOM, the Unified Medical Information and Analytical System (EMIAS) project and the Spaces company, the "Unigana" project).
The main technology stack: TypeScript, Angular, REST API, Git, Git-Flow, Linear, Jira

Education:

2020 Khakass Polytechnic College
Information security

Additional education:

05.2019-01.2022

Coursera

Learn Angular Routing by building a Cocktails Application
Improved Skills: Angular

Completed course: Multiplatform Mobile
Improved Skills: React Native, MobX

Completed course: Front-End Web
Improved skills: React

Completed course: Server-side
Improved skills: Node.js, Express, MongoDB

Completed course: Front-End Web UI
Improved skills: HTML, CSS, Adaptive layout

08.2021

FreeCodeCamp

JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures
JavaScript
Improved skills: Algorithms, Java Script.

Work experience:

07.2023 – Present

Spaces data Senior Frontend Developer

1) Work at project «Unigana». The platform for cashback: the user can exchange the received cashback for a Netflix subscription, pay for housing and communal services, <https://portal.unigana.com/>

- Development of platform functionality
- Building the architecture
- Discussion of decision-making with the UI/UX team and the backend team
- Code review

Team of project: 2 Frontend developer, 1 Backend developer, 1 QA, 3 UI\UX Designer, 2 Product Owner, 1 DevOps.

Technologies: TypeScript, Angular, REST API, Git, Git-Flow, Linear.

2) Work at project «Korwatch»: <https://portal.korwatch.com> .The project allowed to create reports based on the indicators of water sensors.

- Development of the platform from scratch to release
- System architecture design (development of tables, creation of UI, development of styles)
- Monitoring of project fault tolerance processes
- Work with data integration (backend and frontend parts)

Team of project: 1 Frontend developer, 1 Backend developer, 1 DevOps.

Results:

- This project was created from scratch and put into production. Customers are currently using the app.

08.2021 – 07.2023

Lanit-Tercom Junior->Middle+ Frontend developer

Work at project on the Unified Medical Information and Analytical System (EMIAS) of the city of Moscow.

- Improvement of the system functionality
- System support, teamwork
- Optimization of code and queries using Fiddler
- Refactoring
- Bug fixes
- Writing new functionality

Team of project: 15 QA, 6 Frontend, 2 System Analyst, 2 Product Owner.

06.2019 – 08.2021

Freelance Frontend developer

- 1) Work at project «Frontbuilder»: Universal construction service for detailed designs of houses and baths.
 - Work on the construction calculator (adding formulas and new building elements, optimizing SQL queries, adding new entities, improving the logic of project management, cities, shops and organizations)
 - Optimization of the server side (simplification of algorithms for working with databases, transfer of function logic to SQL queries)
 - SEO website promotion

Technologies: JavaScript, TypeScript, Angular, PHP, MySQL, HTML, SCSS, Three.js.

- 2) Work at project «Vapehouse19.ru»: store of disposable vaporizers, liquids, pod systems.

- Development of an adaptive SPA catalog site
 - Integration with the "My Warehouse" API
 - Design development
- 3) Work at project «AbakanBytStroy»: the official website of the production and construction company LLC "AbakanBytStroy".
- Development of an adaptive SPA for the production and construction company AbakanBytStroy LLC
 - Creation of a server part for storing information about the company's services and its products
 - SEO optimization of the project, work on Server-Side Rendering
 - Deployment automation

Technologies: Docker, Angular, TypeScript, MongoDB, Linux, Three.js.

- 4) Work at project «Axioma»: A construction service for better organization of work on projects with the ability to share files and messages.
- Work on the chat (query optimization, functionality expansion, adding and upgrading existing chat events, appearance of the chat workspace, optimization of web sockets)
 - Work on projects (differentiation of rights, expansion of the functionality of the project management system, setting up notifications, improving the appearance of the project management section)
 - Development of testing automation tools and unit tests

Technologies: TypeScript, React, Node.js, Redux, Express, PostgreSQL, Mocha, Webpack.